
Nixon, Stephanie (ANC 6A08) 
This message was sent with high importance.

Dear Mr. Letren, 
  
I viewed illegal construction construction in 4 locations since Friday 6/15/2007: 
  
Construction without posted permits at the following 
209 19th St NE (6/15/07) 
213 19th St NE (6/15/07) 
217 19th St NE (6/15/07) 
  
Construction without posted permits on Saturday 6/16/07 & Sunday 6/17/07 
323 18th St NE -- Called 311 on Saturday 6/16/07 between 2:45-3:30 pm; spoke with neighbor who was 
awoken by construction noise Sunday morning 6/17/07 
  
Please place stop work orders on these properties immediately. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Thank you, 
Stephanie Nixon 
Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner 6A08 
Verizon Cell 202-222-8570 
Sprint PCS Cell 412-612-8881 
Home 202-396-7234 
  
Walk around the neighborhood with us on the 3rd Sunday of the month @ 2 pm (meet at Eliot JHS) and come 
by our Round Table on the 1st Thursday of the Month @ 7 pm, Mt Moriah Baptist Church. 

From:  Nixon, Stephanie (ANC 6A08) Sent: Sun 6/17/2007 8:24 PM

To:  Letren, Neil (DCRA)

Cc:  dcra@dc.gov; smnixon6a@prodigy.net; Rogers, Eric (DCRA); Saunders, Mark (MPD); Groomes, Diane (MPD)

Subject:  Illegal Construction Informaton - stop work immediately on these properties

Attachments: 
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